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Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager 

03 April 2009 09:57 

Deeks, Mary 

Kiran Bhogal 

Subject: RE: GWMH 

Mary 

will ask Dr Jarrett who is the only one who will have these documents in No 1 now, unless Elaine can help as 
DMOP was managed by East Hants PCT at the time. Also not sure what Kiran means by updated policies in 
No 2. Does she mean policies in place now? Also, policy on dealing with verbal orders, does she mean one 
in place now, or back then? 

Sue Skye 
Legal Services Manager 

Portsmouth Hospitals NHS Trust 

Education Centre, SMH 

Code A 
emai~ ............................................................ 

From: Deeks, MaryL ................................. _.C_._o._d._e._._A._ ................................. ] 
Sent: 02 April 2009 17:44 
To: Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager 
Cc: Kiran Bhogal 
Subject: FW: GWMH 

Hi Sue 

i have asked a couple of people in the PCT for their recollections, but thought I would pass it to you in case 
you have records at your end that might help. 

As always, the time frame is as soon as possible! 

Thanks for your help earlier, regards 

Mary Deeks 
Project Officer (GWMH) 
NHS Hampshire 

From; Kiran Bhogal 
Sent: 02 April 2009 14:42 
To: Deeks, Ma~/ 
Subject: GWMH 

Hi Mary 

Thanks for the notes. Spoke with Briony a few minutes ago and in terms of documentation she 
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has asked we continue to look for the following and get copies of: 

1) any correspondence received from Dr Barton for the period late 1999/beginning 2000 (ref 
the concerns she says she brought to the attention of management) 

2) updated polices on pain management and any updates in any polices which touch upon 
Diamorphine, Midazolam and Chlorpromazine 

3) a policy on/dealing with verbal orders 

Some of these may require you to make contact with Sue Skye. If you think it would be 
easier/better for me to do so let me know, 

Kind regards 
Kiran 

Kiran Bhogal 
Partner- Weightmans LLP 
Second Floor 
6 New Street Square 
New Fetter Lane 
London EC4A 3BF 

Direct Line: 
Fax: Code A 
Mobile: 

Birmingham Leicester Liverpool London Manchester 

Please consider our environment; do you need to print this message? 

Weightmans LLP is a Limited Liability Partnership, registered in England and Wales, registered 
number OC326117, registered office India Buildings Water Street Liverpool L2 0GA. Regulated by 
the Solicitors Regulation Authority. A list of members’ names is available for inspection at our 
registered office. 

Weightmans LLP does not accept service of documents by e-mail unless prior confirmation has been 
given in writing. If this disclaimer is sent to you at the foot of a message indicating that the recipient 
of your email is away from the office, any such confirmation is overridden. The recipient will not see 
your message until at least the time indicated. 

The content of this message and attached file are confidential and/or privileged and are for the 
intended recipient only. If you are not the intended recipient, any unauthorised review, use, re- 
transmission, dissemination, copying, disclosure or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance 
upon this information is strictly prohibited. If you receive this message in error, please contact the 
sender immediately and then delete the e-mail from your system. Copyright in this e-mail and 
attachments created by us, belongs to Weightmans LLP. 

Any attachment with this message should be checked for viruses before it is opened. Weightmans 
LLP cannot be held responsible for any failure by the recipient to test for viruses before opening any 
attachments. 

Should you communicate with anyone at Weightmans LLP by e-mail, you consent to us monitoring 
and reading any such correspondence. 
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